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lepog Nadg Metapdppwong ZwTiPog

O lepog Nadg TN MeTapdpewong Tou Zwtripog KatahapBAavel
KEVTPIKN B€on o1o eowTtePikd Tou Dpoupiou TG MUAou (emiong
yvwoTto wg Néo Napapivo ri Niokaotpo MoAou). To KTriplo pe Tov
TEPIBOAS TOU EVTAGCOTAV GTOV OIKOSOUIKO LOTO TOU OIKIGHOU TNG
€MOXNG TNG ToupKOoKpaTiag, OrHEPA EPEIMWEVOG. Katd prikog tng
voTIaG TAEUPAG TOL BPIoKOTAV pia armd TIG KEVTPIKEG MIOOOTPWTEG
060U¢ NG MOANG. AvtioTolxa, HIKpOTEPOL SPOUOL EKTEIVOVTAL OTN
SuTIKA Kal Bopela mievpd e€wTePIKA Tou TIEPIBOAOU.

Me Tnv i6pucn Tou KAGTPOU va XPOVOMOYEITAL YyUpw OTA
1573, 0 onpePIVOG vadg apxikd gixe olkodounOei wg oBwuaviko
TEUEVOG ETT TWV NUEPWV TOU 0oUATAvou Moupdt I (1573-1595).
310 S1dotnua 1686-1715, ot Evetoi umod tov Mopodivi, katéhafav
TO PPoUP1o TNG MUAOU KAl TO 0BWHAVIKO TEUEVOG LETATPATTNKE O
kaBoAIkn ekkAnaoia. O vadg apiepwOnke otov Aylo Bito, kabwg to
@®POUPIO KATAANPONKE TNV NUEPA TNG YIoPTHG Tou. To NidkaoTpo
€0nke kal mAAl umd oBwpavikh Kuplapxia to 1715. Agv
UTTAPXOUV TTANPOQOPIEC Yia TNV IOTOPIA TOU TEUEVOUG UETA TNV
EMAVAKATAANYN TNG TTEPLOXNG amd Toug OBwpavoud.
MBavoloyeital 6Tl TO KTAPIO UETATPATINKE ]
Kar TAAL Oe XWPO OAAMIKNAG AaTpeiag. e
Tov Ampihio Tou 1770 10 NidKAOTPO
KOTOARPONKE amod TIG KOWVEG SUVAUELG
Pwowv kat Maviatwv umd Toug
adeh@olg OpAw®, OTIOU TO KEVTPIKO
Topi TOU  OIKIOMOU  UETATPATINKE
Kat ANt o€ 0pB6SoEn XPIOTIAVIKA
ekkAnoia. Katd tnv mapapovr Tou
YOAIKOU  EKOTPATEUTIKOU  CWHOTOG
Tou oTpatnyou Maison oto NidkaoTpo

The church of Transfiguration of the Saviour

The church of Transfiguration of the Saviour occupies a cen-
tral position within the Pylos Fortress, which is also known as the
Navarino Nuovo or as Niokastro. In Ottoman times, the building
and its original precinct was part of the settlement that is now in
ruins. Along the south side of the monument ran one of the main
stone-paved roads of the city. Smaller streets passed outside the
precinct, running at the west and the north side of the complex.

Taking into account that the fortress was built around the
year 1573, it seems that the church under discussion was initially
erected as an Ottoman mosque during the reign of sultan Mu-
rad Il (1573-1595). In the period between 1686 and 1715, the
Venetian troops under Morosini occupied the Pylos Fortress and
the Ottoman mosque became a catholic church. The church was
dedicated to Saint Vito, who was commemorated on the day
of the Fortress’s occupation. Niokastro fell again into Ottoman
hands in 1715. There is no information concerning the fate of the
monument after the Ottomans regained control in the region. It

i |s assumed that once more it became a mosque. In
g --,Aprll 1770, the Pylos Fortress was captured by
the common forces of Russians and Maniots
Gnder the Orlov brothers; the main mosque
. of the settlement was then transformed to a
Christian Orthodox church. The building was
__used as munitions storehouse, as long as the
forces of the French general Maison resided in
Niokastro (1828-1830); it did not obtain its re-
ligious character before the year 1842, when it
was eventually transformed into an Orthodox
Christian church.



NoTioavatoAikr dmoyn Tou vaol Tiptv armo TIG EPYATIEG ATTOKATACTAGNG
Southeastern view of the church before the restoration
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(1828-1830), OAAG Kal META TNV aAmMOXWPENON TWV YOAIKWOV
Suvdpewy, To KTr)pto Tou T(auiov xpnotpomolifnke wg amoBrkn
TIOAEUIKOU UNIKOU, TOUAAXIOTOV Uéxpl To 1842. Eival mBavov téte
N Aiyo apydtepa va petatpdmnnke oe 0pB660&n ekkAnaoia.

310 PVNUEi0 avayvwpioTnKav TEVTE OIKOSOUIKEG (PACELG,
BdaoeiTwv oToIXEIWV TTOU TIPOEKUYP AV ATTO TNV AVACKAPIKI €PELVA,
n omoia S1e€NxOn 0TO ECWTEPIKO Kal TO EEWTEPIKO TOU VAOU, OE
oLVOUAOUO E TA ATTOTEAECUATA TWV PASIOXPOVOANOYHOEWV.

Katd tnv mpwtn @don, olkoSouEiTal éva KTrplo TETPAywvng
Katoyng amdé 1o omoio owlovtal CHHEPA TA KOTWTEPA
TUAMATA TNG TolXoToliag. Ma To KTrplo auto &ival ywvwoTto OTl
xpnoipornoindnke apyohilbodouri, pe To Koviapa va KAAUTTEL
TOUG ApHOUG Kal eV UéPEL Toug AiBoug Tou petwmou. EowTtepikd

NoTioavatoAkr drmoyn Tou vaol Katd Tnv SIAPKELA TWV EPYACIWV AMTOKATACTACNG
Southeastern view of the church during the restoration
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Five construction phases may be identified, according to new
evidence that excavations inside and outside of the monument
brought to light next to radiocarbon dating.

During the first phase a square building was constructed. The
original walls were built of rubble masonry; the joints and the
edges of the stones were covered with lime mortar. This masonry

—————KOTOYN ToUVa0s
——Plan ofthechurch



TO KTNPLO NTAV EMIXPIOUEVO HE AeUKO aoeoTokoviapa. To apxiko
6amed6 tou Sev owdletal MBavov va Bpiokotav o Babog 0,55¢.
TEPITOU A6 TO CNMUEPIVO UYOG TNG EMIXWONG. TNV TTPWTN AUTH
@daon mbavév evidooetal Kal TO MPOOTWO, CUUPWVA HE TN
XPOovoAdynon tou EUAOU Ao TOUG EAKUCTHPES TWV TTECOWV.

is nowadays visible on the lower external surfaces of the walls.
White lime mortar was applied at the inner surfaces of the walls.
The original floor is not preserved. The portico was probably con-
structed in this phase, according to radiocarbon dates provided
by wood fragments of the tie beams connecting the pillars.

To MIKPO KEPAPOOKETEG KTHPLO TIPIV Kal PETA TIG EPYACIEG ATTOKATACTAONG
The little annex building before and after the restoration
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>tn Oeutepn olkoSouiky @don, Kkataokevdalovtal OTo
EOWTEPIKO TOU VOTIOU TUAMATOG TOUu vaol OU0  EMUAKELG
KOUAPOOKETEIG XWPOL, KATW amd To emMmedo Tou OnuePIVOU
e6dgpouc. To HIKPO AUTO KTNPLO EPATITETAL OTOUG TOIXOUG TOU
pvnueiou, xwpic va cuvdéetal Sopikd pe autd. H eowTtepikn
em@avela tou damédouv kaAUmTeTal amd éva véo Samedo amod
motnpévo aofeoTokoviapa — {OwG KAl KeEPAMIKE mAakidia.
Ypepa Sev eival yvwotdg o Adyog olkoSopnong Kai n xprion
TOU KAPOPOOKEMOUG KTnpiou. Agv amokAeieTal va e§unnpetovoe
AMOONKEUTIKEG AVAYKEG.

During the second phase, two elongated vaulted room
were attached to the south side of the building, beneath the cur-
rent ground level. The floor was covered with new lime mortar
and presumably with ceramic slabs. The reason why the annex
building was constructed is not known, while its function is
still unclear. Maybe it was used as a storeroom.



H otéyaon tng votiag kepaiag kat Tou NA ywviakoU Slapepiopatog
) amokatdotaong/ Views of the roof before the

H otéyaon

TOU TIPOOTWOU
TIPWV Kal YETA
TIG EpPyaoieg
amokatdotaong

The roof

of the portico
before and after
the restoration




H tpitn owodouikr @acn onuatodotei Kal Tn YeVIKOTEPN
METAOKEUT TOU pvNpegiou. KaTaokeudlovTal O TECOEPIGECWTEPIKOI
TmEoooi, ol omoiol BgpeNivovTal Ye SIAPOPETIKO TPOTIO KAl OF
uPNAOTEPO Onpeio amd TOUG TPWIHOTEPOUG TIEPIUETPIKOUG
TOiXOUG. 21O SUTIKO TUAUA TOU KTnpiou, amokaAueOnkav ixvn
anmd 6amedo pe Kepapkd mAakidla kat matnuévo koviapa. To
QAVOTOAIKO TUAUA TOU VaoU, O€ AuTrV TOUAAXIOTOV TN @Ach, NTAaV
ENAPPWG UTIEPUPWHEVO O OXEON ME TO umoAotmo. KaAumtotav
HE OXIOTOTAGKEG KAl TTOTNUEVO KOVIAUd, EVW O UTTOAOLTTOG VAOG
Slatnpouoe to ddmedo TG deutePng PAong. H Kataokeur Twv
TEOOWV ouvdéeTal Apeoca Pe TNV avwdour Tou KTnpiou Kat
OTEYOOT TOU, N OTToia UE TN O€lpA TNG OXETICETAL PE TO CUOTNUA
oul\oynG opBpiwv vddtwv. To mpoUMdpxov CUCTNUA ME TIG
KIVOTEPVEG KATW amd To MPOOTWO, AOYIKA EVOWUATWONKE 0TN
Aertoupyia Tou véou ocuotpatoc. Me tnv avwdour, emiong,
ouvdéovtal Kat ol avinpideg Tng voTiag TAEUPAG, Ol OTOIEG
mapaAapavouv Tig wONoelg Tou TPoLANoU. TENOG, O Hivapé Ba
MITOPOUGCE VO AVIKEL KAL AUTOG OTN CUYKEKPIPEVN TTEPI0S0, KABWG,
amotelei petayevéotepn mpooBnkn. Ta pecaia avoiypata tng
véTiag Kal Bopelag MAeupdg aivetatl 0Tt Slapopewbnkav Tnv idla
mepiodo pe Toug mecoouc. H padioxpovoloynon twv EUAwv and
TN BAon Kal Toug ENKUCTHPEG TWV TIECOWV TOTTOOETEL XPOVIKA TN
@daon autr oto TéAog Tou 180u al., o€ CUVOUACUO LE TIG IOTOPIKEG
MOPTUPIEG VIO TNV KATAOTPO®I TIOU UTTECTN OLVOAIKA To Dpolplo
KOTA TNV OmoXWwenon Twv pwolkwv duvdpewv to 1770.

To MPooTWO KATA TNV SIAPKELD TWV EPYACIWV ATTOKATACTACNG
View of the portico during the restoration

During the third construction phase, the building was radi-
cally altered. Four pillars are constructed at the interior; the foun-
dation of these pillars differs from that of the older surrounding
walls, which stand on a lower level. Traces of a floor made of
ceramic slabs and mortar are discovered at the west part of the
building. At this stage, the east side of the church stood slightly
higher than the rest of the building and it was paved with schist
slabs and lime mortar; the rest of the building preserved the floor
laid during the second construction phase. The erection of the
pillars is directly connected with the superstructure of the build-
ing, especially the roof, which is respectively related with the rain-
water harvesting system. It is probable that the existing system of
cisterns under the portico was integrated to the new rainwater
harvesting system. The superstructure was also connected with
the buttresses on the south side that bear the load of the vault.
Finally, the minaret may also have been built in the third phase.
The central openings of the south and the north side seem to
date to the same period with the pillars. The radiocarbon dates
provided by the wooden fragments found in the base and in the
tie-beam hole of the north-west pillar suggest a time range in the
end of the 18th century. This chronology conforms to the histori-
cal information about the destruction of the Fortress during the
withdrawal of the Russian troops in 1770.




H véTia 6Yn Tou pvnpEiou HETA TIG EPYACIEG ATTOKATACTACNG
South view of the church after the restoration
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H voTtia 6Yn Tou pvnueiou TIpLv KAt HETA TIG EPYATIEC amoKaTAoTAoNG
South view of the church before and after the restoration



H gicod0¢ Tou HIvapE 0TO ECWTEPIKO TOU VAOU
TIPWV KOl HETA TIG EPYOOIEG AmOKATAOTACNG

The entrance of the minaret into the church |
before and after the restoration




3TNV T€TapTn OIKOSOUIKN GAoN aviiKel éva véo Samedo, amod
opBoywvicpévoug AiBoug, og uMOOTPWUA ATTd acBeoToKoviapa,
TO 0110i0 KAAUYE ONO TOV ECWTEPIKO XWPO TOU VAOU. XTO KEVTIPIKO
Kal SUTIKO TURHA Tou vaou, To §danedo autd e6pdobnke mMavw
oto 8Aanedo TG TPITNG TEPIGSOU. XTO AVATOAIKS TURHA TOU vaoy,
Opwe, SlamoTwOnke 6Tt To SAmedo amd OXIGTOMAAKES TNG TPITNG
TEPLOOOU €XEL UMOOTEL EMYWUATWON, UE ATTOTEAECUA VA EXEL
SnuouvpynBei n onueptvry umepPwon tou tEpoL. H popen Tou
1EpOU 0 GUVOUACUO HE TN PETATPOTTH TOU KTNPIOU OE XPIOTIAVIKN
eKKANoia xpovoloyeital mepimou ota péca Tou 190u al., HETA TO
1842.
>NV TeleuTaia olKoSOUIKH GAON EVTACOETAL TO CUYXPOVO
6amedo NG ekkAnoiag amd poAte(omlakes. To ddanmedo autd
Xpovoloyeital Tnv mepiodo petd tov B’ Maykdopio MoAepo.
3TN ONUEPIVI) TOU HOP®N O vaOG OTIG TPEIG TTAEUPEG TOU
mepIKAeieTaL amo EPiBoNO, EKTOG amd TNV AVATOAIKH. ATIOTEAEITAL
Ao TPOCTWO KAl TOV KUPIWG VAo, VW 0TN VOTIOSUTIKY TOU ywvia
owdletaln Baon tou pvapé. O epiBolog €XEl OXIUA AKAVOVIOTOU
Tpameliov kat to euBadov tou katahauPdvel éktaon 1400Ty.
O Toix0¢ Tou €ival KTiopévog amd apyoAiBodopr). To VYOG Tov,
akoAouBwvTtag TNV KAion tou £6dgoug, mMolkiAel amod 1,70 €wg
2,80p. Kal n avw améAnér Tou gival Kwvikr. Q¢ avatolk Tou
TIAEUPA XPNOIUEVEL O AVATOMKOE TOIXOG TOU VOOU, EKATEPWOEV TOU
ormoiou Stapopewvovtal dUo MUAEC TPOORAoNG OTO ECWTEPIKO
Tou TEPIBOAOL. TTO TPOOTWO, OTNV MPACOYN TOU KUPIWG VaoU,
unidpyel TowTr meoooaoTolkia améd €€l meaooug mou edpdalovTal
oe YNNG Kpnmidwua. ATO AUTOUG O €KTOG VOTIOTEPOG NTAV
KOTEOTPAPUEVOG. Ot TEGOOI evwvovTal Pe TOEA TO0O PETAEY TOUG
600 Kal P To SUTIKO ToiX0. 10 SUTIKO TOiXO TOU Vaou, oTa onueia
o6mou katahfjyouv ta 160, Sapopewvovtal Peudomecooi.
Ytnv oYn Ttou OuTikoU ToiXou, METAfl Twv YeuSOTECOWY,

During the fourth construction phase, the entire inner space
of the monument was covered with a new floor of rectangular
stones set in lime mortar. On the central and the western side of
the building, the new floor covered the floor laid during the third
construction phase. On the eastern side, the area was filled in and
the floor was elevated to create a higher altar. This transforma-
tion, which relates to the transformation of the monument into
a Christian church, must have taken place somewhere after the
year 1842.

The modern floor of the church was laid during the last con-
struction phase, in the period that followed the World War II.

Nowadays, a precinct lies at the south, north and west side of



To e€WTEPIKO UIXPAUTT TTPIV KAl PETA TIG EPYATIEG AMTOKATACTAONG

The external mihrab before and after the restoration
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Slapopewvovtal afabry ofukdpuea aPIdWHATA. TO KEVTPIKO
1680 avoiyetal n kupla gicodog Tou TCaUIOY, EVW OTA aKpaia
onueia Slapop@WVETAlL amo éva UIKPO eEWTEPIKO UIXPAMT. XTa
unéAotma unfpxav @paypéva mapdbupa Ta omoia Siavoixdnoav.
3TN voTIoSUTIKY ywvia Tou TPooTwou Ppioketal n mpdooyn Kal
n €icod0¢ Tou pvapé. Inuepa owletal pévov n BAcn Tou pIvapé.
Ma TNV Kataokeur Tou xpnoipomnotnkav Aageutoi mwpdAibol
Kal n mpoéofacn otnv MUAN Tou Yiveral amd To mpootwo. O
KUPIWG vaodg €xel KATOYN TETPAYWVOU, ECWTEPIKWV Sl10OTACEWV
mepinmou 15 X 15p., e péoo TAxoG Toixwv 2,15u. Kat VYog Tepimou
14p. oto KAeldi Tou TPoUANOU amd To SAnedO. TO ECWTEPIKO N
avwdopn otnpietal amd TE€ooePIG TEGOOUC, e KEVTPIKO TPOUANO
KOl TEOOEPIG KAUAPEG TIOU SlOTACOOVTAL OTAUPOEISWE. YTOUG
oYKWOEITTEGO0UG e6pAlovTal TOEQ, TTOU GUVOEOUV TIG KAUAPEG KL
TOV TPOUANO HECW OPAIPIKWY TPLYwVWV. MNa va e§oudetepvovTal
ol wONoelg Twv NUIKVAIVEPIKWY B0Awy, ol peTadl Toug Xwpol
KOAUTITOVTAL  PE  TPOUAAIOKOUG, Olapop@wvovTtag Téooepa
pIKpd ywviakda Stapepiopata. Ot Tpoullickol autoi BpiokovTal
XOUNAOTEPQ AT TIG KEPAIEG TOU OTAUPOU.

To ktr)plo mapoucidle apKeTEG POOPES, KUPIWG OIKOSOUIKEG,
AN Kal HOPPONOYIKEG AANOIWOELS, TTOU TIPOKANBNKAV TG00 anmd
NV Map€AeVon Tou Xpdvou, 600 Kal armd emMAANAEG TAAAIOTEPEG
enepPaoelg oe dlapopa onueia tou. MNa Toug Adyoug autoug,
KpiOnKe avaykaia n eKTENEON EPEUVNTIKWY €PYACIWV (Ta €Tn
1999 kat 2000 kabwg kat ta €tn 2002 kat 2003), n ekmovnon
MENETNG amokatdoTtaong Kal n évapén €pyaciwy, e OTOXO TNV
KOBOAIKH QVTIMETWTTION TV TTPORANUATWY AAAA KAl TIPOKEIUEVOU
va avadelxBei 0 ONUAVTIKOG 10TOPIKOG KOl OPXITEKTOVIKOG
Xapaktnpag Tou Ktnpiou. To é€pyo «Amokatdotacn I.N.
MeTauop@wong Tou ZwTHPog» €eVIAXONKE OTO EMIKEIPNOIOKO
TPOYPAUMA «AVTAYyWVIOTIKOTNTA Kat Emyeipnuatikétnta EXMA

the church, which is composed by a portico and the central nave;
the base of the minaret is preserved at the southwest corner.
The enclosure rubble masonry wall has the shape of an irregu-
lar quadrilateral and surrounds an area of 1400 m2. The height
of the enclosure wall varies from 1.70 m. to 2.80 m., according
to the gradient of the terrain; the top of the wall is conical. Two
gates that give entrance to the courtyard pierce the east wall of
the church, which is incorporated to the enclosure wall. The por-
tico of the church stands on a platform and it is composed by a
row of six piers supporting arches; the south pier was damaged.
Arches connect the piers not only with each other, but also with
the west wall of the monument, where they rest on pilasters. An
array of five blind domes covers the portico; the southernmost of
these domes is not preserved. Shallow pointed depressed arches
are formed at the face of the south wall, between the pilasters.
The main entrance to the mosque is opened at the central arch.
There are two external mihrabs and two windows on either side
of the entrance; the windows had been walled-up, but they have
been reopened. At the southwest corner of the portico there is
the facade and the entrance of the minaret, whose base merely
survives nowadays. The minaret is built of neatly trimmed po-
ros blocks. The church is square in plan (15x15 m.); its walls are
2.15 m. thick. The building is 14 m. high —counting between the
floor and the central dome. Within the building, four large pillars
support the central dome as well as four barrel vaults that radi-
ate cruciformly from it. Over each corner compartment stands a
blind dome that is lower than the central dome.

The monument suffered damages caused by the passage of
time as well as by consecutive alterations at certain parts. This
is why further archaeological investigation was carried out (in
1999-2000 and in 2002-2003) and a study for the rehabilitation of



AuTikA drroyn Tou VaoU PETA TIG EPYACIEG ATTOKATACTAONG
West view of the church after the restoration




2007-2013». O mpoiUmoloylopog tou ftav 1.400.000 evpw pE TN

ouyxpnpatodotnon tng EAadag kat tng Eupwmaikrig Evwong kat

€ixe xpovikn Sidpkela vhomoinong 60,5 privee. To épyo Eekivnoe

1o SeuTepo e€dpunvo Tou 2011 kat €Anée To SelTtepo €Aunvo Tou

2015.
270 TMA@io10 TOU €pyou TTpayUATOTO|ONKAV:

- KaBaipgon Tou MPOOKTIOHATOG OTO TIPOOTWO.

- KaAuyn SlepELVNTIKWV TOUWV.

- Amokatdotaon Twv eWTEPIKWY KAl ECWTEPIKWY OWEWV.

- Ao€NAWOEIC VEWTEPIKWY EMEUPRACEWY, TOIUEVTOKOVIOUATWY
KOl ETXPIOUATWV.

- Appoloyriuata eEWTEPIKWY OPEWV.

- Appoloynuata Kal VEO EMXPIoA ECWTEPIKA TOU UVNHEIOU.

- JuumAfpwon pe MwPOABo, o onueia pe peyain @Bopd rf
anmwAela AIOooWHATWV.

- Amokatdotaon Tng oTéyng.

- AmofnAwon Twv KePAUSIWV TG O0Téyng HE Slaloyn Twv
LYLWV.

- Amoxwpdtwon, kaBaplopodg Kat apuordynua 66Awv.

- XZTeyavomoinon Kal EMKAAUYN HE NUIKOAUUBNTA Xelpomointa
Bulavtivda kepapidia.

- Tepio@tyén TUUTAVOU TOU KEVTPIKOU TPOUANOU.

- TomoBétnon 600 UETOAIKWY OTAUPWV OTO KWOWVOOTACIO
KOl 0TOV KEVTPIKO TPOUANO.

- TomoBétnon véwv EOAIVWV KOLEWUATWY Ao SpU.

- TomoBétnon opOoywviwvmAalciwv Ue o18EPIEC, OTA avoiyUaTa
oTo emnimedo Tou £6dPouc.

- TomoBétnon eAKUOTHPWV PETAANKWVY Kal EVAVWV.

- 2uvtipnon tou EUAVOU TEUTAOL Kal TIPOOONKN MAdIVWY
TUNHATWV.

- ZuvTrpnon Kat €MOKEVN TOU piXpdum oto lepd Bripa kat twv
EWTEPIKWV UIXPAUTT.

the monument was conducted. Fieldwork was undertaken with

an aim to rescue the monument and promote its history and

architecture. The project “Rehabilitation of the Church of Trans-

figuration of the Saviour” was introduced into the Operational

Programme “Competitiveness and Enterpreneurship” of the Na-

tional Strategic Reference Framework (NSRF) 2007-2013. It was

financed by Greece and the European Union and the budget was

1,400,000€. It lasted for 60.5 months. The project started in the

second half of 2011 and was accomplished in the second half of

2015.
The project included the following tasks:

- demolition of the building that was attached to the portico

- covering the trial trenches

- rehabilitation of the inner and outer face of the walls

- dismantling of later alterations and removal of concrete and
mortar coating

- joint-filling and grouting

- application of new mortar coating at the interior

- filling, using poros stones

- rehabilitation and retiling of the roof

- confinement of the central dome’s drum

- installation of: two metal crosses, wooden frames,
rectangular metal frames and railings, metal and wooden
beams

- rehabilitation of the portico, which included the restoration
of the south pier and the south blind dome

- rehabilitation of: the belfry; the floors inside and outside the
monument; the rainwater harvesting system

- repair and restoration of the minaret and the underground
cisterns

- preservation of the mihrabs and the wooden altarscreen



- ATIOKATdoTAON TOU TPOCTWOU, E TN CUUITARPWON TOU €KTOU
TTE00OU KAl TOU TIEUTTTOU TPOUANIGKOU.

- ATOKaTdoTaOoN TOU CUCTHHATOG GUANOYNG oufpiwv uddTwV.

- ATOKATAoTaON TOU KWOWVOOTAGIOU.

- Emokeun kat ouvtipnon Tou pvapeE.

- Emokeun kat ouvtripnon twv umoyeiwv Se§apevwy.

- Amokatdotaon Twv g0wTePIKWY Samédwv. Avtikatdotaon
UE TTAAKEG AVTIOTOIKEG E TIG UTTAPXOUOEG MAATECOTTAAKES KAl
€mMoKeLn Tou MBOoTPWTOUL OTO lEPd Bripa.

- Anokatdotaon Twv e§wTePIKWV MOOOTPWTWV SaméSwv.

- Zwvn g€uyiavong tou e6AQoUC 0N BOPELA KAl AVATOAIKH) OYn
UE KATAOKELT EEWTEPIKWV XUTWV damédwv.

- HAextpoloyikr| eykatdotaon Kal TOmoBETNON QWTIOTIKWY
OWMATWV.

- Alapopewon mpoofacng yla Ta Atopa e EI8IKEG AVAYKEG
otn voTia MAgupd Tou vaou.

- TomoBétnon pagmvakidagmnpopdpnongKal Liagmvakidag
o€ ypagr BRAILLE.

- 'Ek6oon evnuepwTikoL @UANadiou.

ATIWTEPOG OKOTOG TAV N Sldowon NG loTopiag Twv dUo
ONUAVTIKWV GACEWV TOU UVNUEIOU, TNG ApXIKAG AElToupyiag Tou
w¢ TCapi ald Kot TnG METAYEVESTEPNG WG 0PBBS0E0G XPIOTIAVIKOG
VaOC. ZNTOUUEVO HTAV N EMAVAAEITOUPYIA TOU KATA TNV NUEPA TNG
MeTapopwoewcTou Xwtrpog (6 Auyovotou) katota«NafBapivio»
ot 20 Oktwfpiou (6ofoloyia ywa tnv AmeheuBépwon TG
EAAGSag). O vadg kat o mepIBAANWY XWPOG TOU AVTIMETWTTIOTNKAV
WG éva eviaio oUVOAo, Tou €xpnle emePPACEWY AMOKATAGTACNG,
WOTE VA ArmOTENEDEL EVEPYO KOUUATL TNG KAONUEPIVIG (WG TV
KOTOIKWV Kalt TTOAO €AENG Y1a TOUG ETIOKETTEG.

- installation of poured floors along the north and east side
of the monument

- access for people with disabilities at the south side of the
monument

- electrical installation and installation of lamps

- publication of a leaflet

The main goal of the project was the preservation of two sig-
nificant phases in the monument’s history: the mosque and the
church. The building and its precinct are treated as a single unit,
which would become a vital part of the locals’ daily life and an
attractive site for visitors.

Lé ETA TIC spyaoi?ec—aneﬁ%{@owonc
er the restoration



To épyo ONOKANPpwONKe HeE TN OUPPOAN TOU pOVIHOU
EMOTNHUOVIKOU KAl €PYATOTEXVIKOU TPOoowmKoU TnG EOA
Méeoonviag.

ZYNTEAEZTEZ TOY EPFOY
AevBuvon £pyou - EMOTTEIN - GUVTOVIGHOG:

Evyevia Mnevreppayxep Mlepovon, Ap. Apxatohoyog

AevBivtpla AievBuvong Bulavtiviv kat MetaBulavtiviv ApXaloTTwy
NikoAaog Ziag, Ap. ApXaloAoyog

Mpoedpoc Emotnpoviknig Emtpomric Muliag

MEAH THX ENIZTHMONIKHZ ENITPOMHZ MYAIAZ

Evayyelia MnAiton-Kexayia, Ap. ApxaioAdyog,
Avaminpwtpta Mpdedpog tng Emotnuovikig Emtpomnmg MNMuAiag
AevBUvTpla Egopeiag Apxatotitwv Meoonviag

Anpitplog ABavacouAng, Ap. Apxatohdyog

AtevBuvng Epopeiag Apxatottwv KukAadwv

ABnva Xpiotoidou, ApxITéKTwY MnXavikog

Enftipn Mpoiotapévn A/vong YTI.MO.A

HAiag Kovidng, MNMoAitikog Mnxavikog A.A.B.M.M

AIATEAEZAN MENOZ
Awdia Mmakoupou, Axalohdyog
Enftipn Mpoiotapévn A/vong YTI.MO.A

Ouada emiAeync:

Anpntplog KouPapdg, ApxITeKTwy pnxavikog EOAMEL
Kwvotavtiva Mapaockeun AouBoytavvn, MoAITIKOG UNXAVIKOG
KwvoTtavtivog Mavtog, ApXITEKTWY UNXAVIKOG

Mapia XpucoUAa Itdikou, ApXaloAoyog

The project was implemented with the participation of the
permanent personnel of the Ephorate of Antiquities of Messinia.

PROJECT CONTRIBUTORS
Project Direction - Supervision - Co-ordination:

Evgenia Bendermacher Gerousi, Dr. Archaeologist.

Head of the Directorate of Byzantine and Post-Byzantine Antiquities.
Nikolaos Zias, Emeritus professor

President of Pylia Scientific Committee.

MEMBERS OF PYLIA SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Evangelia Militsi, Dr. Archaeologist,

Deputy President of Scientific Commitee of Pylia.

Director of the Ephorate of Antiquities of Messenia

Athanasoulis Dimitrios, Dr. Archaeologist

Director of the Ephorate of Antiquities of Cyclades

Athina Christofidou, Architect

Honorary Head of Directorate of Ministry of Culture and Sports.

Elias Konides Civil Engineer-Directorate for the Consolidation of Byzantine
and Post-Byzantine Monuments

SERVED AS MEMBER
Emilia Bakourou, Archaeologist,
Honorary Head of Directorate of Ministry of Culture and Sports.

Secretariat of the Scientific Committee:

Dimitrios Kouvaras, Architect Engineer Ephorate of Antiquities of Messenia
Konstantina Paraskevi Douvogianni, Civil Engineer

Konstantinos Pantos, Architect Engineer

Maria Chrysoula Staikou, Archaeologist



EpyaToTeXVIKO TIPOGWMIKO:
lewpytog Mewpyoviong
EuotdBiog Oepplog
Oe6dwpog Kotolpag
Newvidag Auvpmepdmoulog
Avaotaocia MapkomoUAou
KwvoTtavtivog Moutotovlag
Baoihelog PAANG

lwdavvng Zakkdg
Kwvotavtivog T(epepepivaiog
ABavaoiog T(ouvog

Fewpylog Tplavta@uANGTTOUNOG

Ynoloyog:
Zravpog Nngdakog, AoiknTikég EOAMEX

A0IKNTIKN-81aXEIPIGTIKN uTooTHPIEN:
Akatepivn Kataila, Oikovopoloyog
Ayyehikn) Kouptéon, ApxaloAdyog

AXikn Zrepavoudn, AloiknTikog ABMA
Ire@avia Zkapton, ApxaloAdyog ABMA

Hpw NikoAakéa, Apxitéktwv Mnyavikog ABMA

Keipevo-oxediaopog pulladiou:

lwavva AyyslomouAov, Apxaiohdyog EDAMEX
Mapia-XpucooUAa ZTdikou, ApXaloAoyog
Kwvotavrtiva-Mapackeun AouBoytavvn, MOATIKOG PNXAVIKOG
Owtoypagiec-oxédia: Apxeio EOAMEL

lpapiotikn eme€epyaaia: Zmvpog Koutpag, www.jump2.gr

AyyAIKn petdepaon: ABavacia Avdpikomouhou, AAe€dvdpa Kwvotavtividn

Mapaywyn evtumou: Jump2 Graphic & Photo Design, www.jump2.gr
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Georgios Georgousis
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Anastasia Markopoulou
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loannis Sakkas
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Georgios Triantafyllopoulos

Project Accounting Officer:
Stavros Nifakos Administrator- Ephorate of Antiquities of Messenia.

Management-Administrative Support

Ekaterini Katsila, Economist

Aggeliki Kourtesi, Archaeologist

Aliki Stefanoudi, Administrative of Byzantine and Post-Byzantine Antiquities
Stefania Skartsi, Archaeologist-Directorate of Byzantine and Post-Byzantine
Antiquities

Iro Nikolakea, Architect-Directorate of Byzantine and Post-Byzantine Anti-
-quities
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Emotnuovik Emtpornh yia tnv Avadeién, Avactidwon

Kal Xuvtripnon Twv Kaotpwv tng Emapyiag MuAiag
MmoupmouAivag 20-22, 106 82 Abrjva,

TnA.: 2108201100, E-mail:dbmm@culture.gr

MINISTRY OF CULTURE AND SPORTS

DIRECTORATE OF BYZANTINE AND POST-BYZANTINE ANTIQUITIES
Scientific Committee for the Promotion, Restoration

and Preservation of the Pylia Castles

Bouboulinas 20-22, 10682 Athens,

Tel.:+30 2108201100, E-mail:dbmm@culture.gr

AmayopeVeTal N OAIKA 1) MEPIKNA avaTtumwon, avadnuooieuon r
avanapaywyr Tou KEIUEVOU, TWV GWTOYPAPIWV Kal TwV oXeSiwv Tou
evTUTIOU XWPIG gyypaen ddela amd tnv apuddia Yrnpeoia.

TO MAPON ENTYTIO AIATIOETAI AQPEAN.

No part of this publication may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or
by any means, electronic or mechanical, recording or any information stor-
age and retrieval system, without written permission.
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